

Tomorrow's meeting -- additional attendee

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: Michael Puskaric <mpuskaric@psabcanada.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Nov 2017 15:22:46 -0500

Hi Michael – Michel Picard, a partner at KPMG has been working with IESO quite extensively on the accounting impact for IESO (and hence the province) of the Fair Hydro Plan and is available to attend the meeting tomorrow. I think he will be a valuable contributor to the discussion.

We are working on what documents we are able to provide to you, and in the meantime will bring with us a deck to use during the discussion.

Thanks and see you tomorrow,

Cindy